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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] RELEASE IN PART

Sent: Monday, October 12, 2009 2:11:38 AM A(D
To: 'humamabedir{ i B1.1.4(D), B ' B6
Subject: Fw: H: Memo on your speech meetin.g on Monday. Sid
Attachments: hrc memo ni meeting 101209.docx
----- Original Message -----
From: H |
To: Huma Abedin .
Sent: Mon Oct 12 02:06:15 2009
Subject: Fw: H: Memo on your speech meeting on Monday. Sid 3
' !
Pis print. !
----- Original Message ----- I,
From: sbwhoeop] csbwhoeopL B6
To:H .
Sent: Sun Oct 11 20:46:43 2009
Subject: H: Memo on your speech meeting on Monday. Sid
CONFIDENTIAL
October 11, 2009
For. Hillary
From: Sid
Re: Your speech and meeting on Monday N
| have not seen your speech'obviously that you will deliver Monday mornind at Stormont. Shaun tells me that it's a good
speech, and you're right not to instruct the parties what to do but to encourage them to address why completing
‘devolution needs to be done[ I[ 1.4(D)
|That's it. B1

[Classified by DAS, A/GIS, DoS on 01/29/2016 ~ Class:

CONFIDENTIAL ~ Reason: 1.4(D) ~ Declassify on:

[10/10/2024

HA 09/01/2015

UNCLASSIFI.ED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05973436 Date: 10/24/2016





